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Allyson Honaker 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From: Grant Cooper [mailto: 
Sent: 06/18/2019 12:03 PM 
To: Richard Scruggs 

Richard Scruggs 
Tuesday, June 18, 2019 12:22 PM 
Allyson Honaker 
FW: paper to run in news paper for cawood water 

Subject: Fwd: paper to run in news paper for cawood water 

richard here is the ad that the paper will be running and the day and the amount so we can send to the attemy so 
they can send to psc 

---------- Forwarded message--------­
From: Eva Bell 
Date: Tue, Jun 18, 2019 at 11:49 AM 
Subject: Re: paper to run in news paper for cawood water 
To: Grant Cooper < 

, .. • • , June 22 at a cost of $107. Below is a screenshot of the ad 
ID 
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t;Nl9.9R WiT It 01STlllCT 
NOTICE o F EARING 

Pur .. uan, to 8071:1,A.i, 5:001. $e-c Ion ~2J(b), NOTICE 1, herttiy 
give11 that 1het Ken1uc:ky P'ubllo S r,I~ Commi1111ion has sched­
ua.d • publit hHring in • =•~• 1:,-led ·•ri the M.at1er of, El+c• 
crone ln~i1i~n Into e~~• · W11tr Lou by Kmlucll)''S 
JuritCIN:llonal Waler Ullllllet', C1 • No, 2019-00041, beg111nlng 
on Tuetday, JUI)' 9, 2019 11 1: O!p,m, EH1em 0.yhghl Time, It 
lhe officH of the Ketnluc'c)' F' b, c Service Commi5tion 11 211 
Sower Soule\'ard, Franllfort Ke~ucky, HNl'ing Aoom 2. The 
purpott l)f ~ hHting will .,_ 0 1kt tvidtti0t on ~.1'!'.o«I WI• 
ler Oistrlcfs w1ler Ion, This ~e g wii. be ~reame-d !Me and 
ma'.l' b• viewed on tile Ke-ntu Public Ser1ice Ccmml!ltlon'5, 
w1bsile. ' ,pjp, ia~. I 

• 
On Tue, Jun 18, 2019 at 11:38 AM Grant Cooper < 

... ..,. .•. 

wrote: 

Eva attached is what i need run in the paper, and our billing address to. thanks so much for the help and please 
if you dont mind could you send me someting that tells when it will run some type of conformation. 

Again Thanks 
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Grant Cooper 

Cawood Water District 
P.O. Box429 
Cawood KY 40815 

Eva Bell 
Customer Service Representative 
Classifieds/Legals 
Harlan News Media, LLC 
606-909-4148 * 606-573-4510 
Fax 865-351-0016 

Grant Cooper 
General Manager 
Cawood Water District 
Cell# (606)505-8375 
Office# (606)5733744 
Fax# (606)573-3732 
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